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SERENITY HOUSE
3701 Hacienda Street

San Mateo, CA
Project No. PG023

lssued on: November 3. 2016

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS:

The following Addendum No. 4 to the above referenced project shall be included in the
project Plans and Specifications.

Responses to Bidders Questions are enclosed.

Questions regarding this project should be directed to
County Center, 5tn Floor, Redwood City, California, 94 el

Ramirez, mramirez@smcoov.oro 650.599.7 398 and P
650.599.1449)

Gonfirmation of Receipt
This form must be retumed with your proposal or received by proposal due date

Addendum No. 4

SERENITY HOUSE
3701 Hacienda Street
San Mateo, CA
Project No. PC023

Department of Public Works
556 County Center, sth Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
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Addendum No. 4
Serenity House

This is to confirm that Addendum No. 4 issued on
been received and that all information contained in the addendum has been incorporated
into the Contractor's proposal.

By Contractors:

Company Name

Authorized Signature

Print Name

Date
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ArchilÊctlr re Enqineelirq i P arnìng

Novembet 2,2076 wlìI'fIiR'S DIRE,C'I' DIÀL 41 5-81 4-691 3

Michael Ramirez
Ptoject Manager
County of San Mateo
555 County Centet
Redwood City, CA 94063

Re; Counry of San Mateo Serenity House Respite Center
Bidding Addendum: 04 - Contractot Bidding Questions
HGA Commission Number 3505-003-0

Deat Michael Ramitez:
Per the County of San Mateo's request we are presenting this Addendum 04 in response to
Conrractor questions during bidding, The questions âre based on the reviewed and petmitted
const¡uction documents posted to the County of San Mateo Public lü(/otks web site. Dtawings and

specifications dated Feb 05, 2016 with Change Ordet 01 dated Àag,26,2076.

Ouestion I
Do you have atestimated staft date fot this project? I could not fúid this in the specifications.

Resoonse 1
We anticþate the stârt of construclion to be in the 1" quartet of 2017

Ouestion 2

Volume 2 Ge¡eøl te<¡ufuements, page 6,7.9, C, 1 calls fot testing by Contactot whjle Volurne 1,

General Conditions, pagc 21,6.11 A calls for testing by Owner. Please confirrn
Resoonse 2
Please disregard Volume 1, General Conditions, page21,,6.11 A for testing by Owner and follow
Volume 2 General requ[ements, Page 6, L.9, C, 1 for testing by Contractot

Question 3
02411,9 Detno, under Base Bid calls for removal of gravel only at BU roof while 075113 calls fot
removal of all existing BU roof before new BU roof,)

Resnonse 3

Secdon 024119 is incorect as it rel¿tes to the toofing system, demo & replacement. Please follow
requirements in sections 075113 for new builrup asphalt roofing system and 07571,3 for
poþrethane foam roofing system add alternate.

Ouestion 4
377873, synthetic turf, is found in the spec book but is not listed in the TOC?



Michael Ramirez
Novembet 2,201.6
Page2

Resoonse 4
Thelynthetic ruïl or lawn system, is included in the specification table of contents and in the

specification book in Division 32. Therc is a type-o, the section called out as 31 1813 in Division

32 should have read 321813 as rhe section is numbered in the book.

Ouestion 5
. . . saw a keynote 77 on A2.01 stating that some windows ate 

^rt 
add alternate but the add alternate

sheet doesn't have this listed?
Resoonse 5
The keynote is incorect. All new windows in the ptoject should be part of the base bid.

Ouestion 6

General Conditions: Page 74,Item H calls for all utilities to be by Conttactor but elsewhere it
notes the county will keep utilities active. Please conñrm who pays for powet and water, etc'

Resnonse 6
Genlral Condidons, page 74,Item H is incortect. Powet and watet will be left on during

const¡uction and the bills will be paid fot by the County of San Mateo.

Question 7

General Conditions: Page 18, Item 6.5 notes conftactor [is] to p^y for all permits. If this is accurate

can a fee estimate be provided?
Resoonse 7
All pernits will be paid for and provided by the county of San Mateo

Ouestion 8

It occurred to me rlat we quoted a strait NFPA 13 system'q¡ith steel pipe and a Lþht }{matd
desþ. The specs called foi a desþ build system, but did not indicate that it could be installed

,rndãr NFPA. 13R which is the Residential Code. The addendum 1 noted on the ftont Page that
..NO PI-ASTIC PLUMBING ALLO\üøED WITHIN BUILDING OR 'üøÄTER SERVICE". I
assurned rhis was implied for the fire spdnkler system as well (steel required ge,r sp_ecs).

I have tejewed the new documents and specs, but it is not cleat if the fue sprinklets

can be installed per NFPA 13R like a residential house. My quote would dlzrnancally change if this

can be installed under the Residential Desþ. The requirements fot the UNDERGROUND

supply ate NFPA 13R system can be feed ftom
instead of tet supply. I will try and look into the

spdnkler on this type of occupancy to see if the system can be consid

requfue a RFI to get â süaight ans$/er."

Resoonse I
N" it"rti. piprng*ill be accepted for the fue sprinkler system per County requfuements. NFPA 13

i. ,j.t"."à in specification S"ction 210000, 7.7 , C., 32. a. Please desþ the system pet all

petranent codes and the tequirements listed in the construction documents.

Ouestion 9

Is there a-lFrazarðous Matedal Report for this ptoiect?

Resoonse 9
Yes thete areHnatdous Material Reports. Please see the posted Addendum 03 on the County of
San Mateo web site.
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Ouestion 10

I can't seem to locate the engineer's esdmate on this project? N{ay I ask if thete is an $ estimate?

Resoonse 10

Yes there has been an estimate fot construction ptepared by the Architects. Estimated cost

between $1.8 million - $2.2 million.

Question 11

Section 233700, [2.2 Drcnuork, Joints and Fiaing¡], paragraph G asks for welded ot die-formed

elbows Q0 g".). Typically, a job like this would allow adjustable, sealed elbov¡s.

Resoonse 11

The Mechanical Engineers consider the welded ot die-formed elbows to be superiot ptoducts.

Please bid this element of the project pet the cuffent specifications.

Ouestion 12

Sectíon 233500 indicates a Reftþeration Detection and Alatm System is tequired. Typically, this

isn't required on a job this size. Please veri$r that the two above items are intended to be tequired.

Resnonse 12

ftsfrigetation Detection and Alarm System is not rcqufued. Bidding conÉactots can omit this

system from their bids.

Randy Matkham
.Associate, St. Proj. Coordinatot

E¡closure: None

cc Project file, Paul Hundal, Patricia Hansen, Kevin Day

q:\3500\3505\003-01\5. bidding\public bid questions\bid question letter-l1012016.docx


